



**Newington Little League
Monthly Meeting held on 05/02/17
Teen Center at the Community Center**

Attendees	EXEC BOARD: Jim Trommer, Daniela James, Kevin Mason, Steve Peronace, Carlos Tirado BOARD MEMBERS: Amy Alexander, Drew Callahan, Jim Strong, John Gieras, John Kelley, Johnathan Sirriano, Keith Chamberland, Rich Hollfelder, Ron Fairwood, Steve Bugnacki, Tom Tolisano
Meeting Called to Order	8:12 P.M. Meeting called to order by Jim Trommer
Secretary Report	Motion to accept the secretary's report made by Ron Fairwood. Second by Jim Strong
Treasurer Report	\$48,145.00 in the main account \$9,711.81 in the special account \$22,642.00 in the concession account \$21,832.65 in a CD (matures on 10/15/17) Ump checks are cut every week. John provides a list to Steve on Sundays
Correction to last month's minutes	n/a
Open Forum	n/a
All Stars	Managers Selection: <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Ron Fairwood- Jim Strong- Drew Callahan- Tom Tolisano- Kevin Daly- Walt Nakonechny- Steve Bugnacki- John Kelley
Apparel	Apparel is available in the concession stand
Assessments and DRAFT	n/a
Babe Ruth	Kent is stepping down and Dan Beaupre will take the President position, Ed Hopping – VP, Jim Trommer – Secretary, Steve Peronace – Treasurer They are thinking of putting banners up to lower the cost
By-law Committee	n/a
Challenger	n/a
Concession Stand	OPENING DAY: Concession \$1799.25 (games were called due to rain) Apparel \$2,847.00 Home Team Managers/Coaches need to stay at the end of the game and walk out with the concession crew

	We have received very positive feedback and no negative feedback. Great job everyone!
Equipment	Majors needs 2 rakes Badger needs 1 big rake and plugs
Fields	n/a
Fundraising	\$440.00 clothes drive \$1400.00 Puerto Vallarta
Housekeeping	PICTURES: If you missed picture day an email went out to all teams Electrician donated his time to the improvements made. We just need to pay for materials Bathrooms will be retiled Dugouts at Badger and Wallace need to be painted
Intermediate Baseball	5 teams 10 per team 13 games and then playoffs Wallace has ump gear
Major Baseball	EDAC needed to call a player up due to injury
Minor Baseball	MINORS: Johnathan Sirriano wants to incorporate a clean-up day for minor fields Uniforms: Next year they want socks, pants, hat and shirts Both fields need lime and speedy dry. Jim stated the town is responsible and it has been ordered Fields cannot be chemically treated They are requesting pitching masks Center Field – Bases don't clip and no lock on box. They would also like benches. Boy scouts can build and Johnathan will reach out to them. Jonathan would like permission to petition the bank for a banner Kid Pitch – Need a back stop or fencing Player Development – Jack will work on this End of year Jamboree May 27 th is the Parade. Games need to be moved. The season can go till end of school Patterson Field is bad. Jim stated this is school property and we cannot fix it. Parks and Recs needs to be notified Jim will ask Parks and Rec if we can paint the lines They also need bigger helmets No trash cans at Center and Badger

New Business	n/a
Old Business	n/a
Player Agent	n/a
Player Development	n/a
Registration:	n/a
Safety Officer	n/a
Softball	Softball needs port-o-potty closer to field
Special Projects	Our goal is to build the indoor facility within 2 years
Summer/Fall Ball	n/a
T-Ball	The 4year old program has been a success!! T-Ball is doing great
Uniforms	All Stars uniforms will be ordered as soon as teams are picked
Umpires	John and Jack Kelley have taken on the ump scheduler position UMP CLINIC FOR NEW MEMBERS will be scheduled ASAP. Ron will speak to Kenny Lego Assistant coaches need to stop battering the umps. If it continues the Executive Board will get involved The Manager is the only one to address the umps Umps will be scheduled through our website
Meeting Adjourned:	Meeting adjourned at 9:25 PM by Jim Trommer
	Respectfully Submitted by Daniela James